incentives for various types of survey operations, focus groups, cognitive laboratory activities, pilot testing, experiments with questionnaire design, and usability testing of electronic data collection instruments.

Requests for copies of the proposed information collection request may be accessed from http://edicsweb.ed.gov, by selecting the "Browse Pending Collections" link and by clicking on link number 2722. When you access the information collection, click on "Download Attachments" to view. Written requests for information should be addressed to U.S. Department of Education, 400 Maryland Avenue, SW., Potomac Center, 9th Floor, Washington, D.C. 20202–4700. Requests may also be electronically mailed to the Internet address OCIO_RIMG@ed.gov or faxed to 202-245-6621. Please specify the complete title of the information collection when making your request.

Comments regarding burden and/or the collection activity requirements should be directed to Kathy Axt at her e-mail address *Kathy.Axt@ed.gov.* Individuals who use a telecommunications device for the deaf (TDD) may call the Federal Information Relay Service (FIRS) at 1–800–877– 8339.

[FR Doc. 05–5635 Filed 3–21–05; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4000–01–P

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

[CFDA Nos. 84.038, 84.033, and 84.007]

Federal Perkins Loan, Federal Work-Study, and Federal Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grant Programs

ACTION: Notice of the 2005–2006 award year deadline dates for the campusbased programs.

SUMMARY: The Secretary announces the 2005–2006 award year deadline dates for the submission of requests and documents from postsecondary institutions for the campus-based programs.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Federal Perkins Loan, Federal Work-Study (FWS), and Federal Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grant (FSEOG) programs are collectively known as the campus-based programs.

The Federal Perkins Loan Program encourages institutions to make lowinterest, long-term loans to needy

2005–2006 Award Year Deadline Dates

undergraduate and graduate students to help pay for their education.

The FWS program encourages the part-time employment of needy undergraduate and graduate students to help pay for their education and to involve the students in community service activities.

The FSEOG program encourages institutions to provide grants to exceptionally needy undergraduate students to help pay for their cost of education.

The Federal Perkins Loan, FWS, and FSEOG programs are authorized by parts E and C, and part A, subpart 3, respectively, of title IV of the Higher Education Act of 1965, as amended.

Throughout the year, in its "Dear Colleague" letters, the Department will continue to provide additional information for the listed individual deadline dates via the Information for Financial Aid Professionals (IFAP) Web site at: http://www.ifap.ed.gov.

Deadline Dates: The following table provides the 2005–2006 award year deadline dates for the submission of applications, reports, and waiver requests for the campus-based programs. Institutions must meet the established deadline dates to ensure consideration for funding or a waiver, as appropriate.

| What does an institution submit? | Where is it submitted? | What is the deadline for submission? |
|--|---|--------------------------------------|
| 1. A request for a waiver of the FWS Community Serv- ice Expenditure Requirement for the 2005–2006 award year. | The FWS Community Service waiver request and justification must be submitted by one of the following methods:. Hand delivery to: FWS Coordinator, U.S. Department of Education, 830 First Street, NE., room 61C4, Washington, DC 20002, or. Mail to: The same above address for hand delivery, except use Zip Code 20202–5453, or. Fax to: (202) 275–0950. | April 29, 2005. |
| 2. The Campus-Based Reallocation Form designated for the return of 2004–2005 funds and the request of sup- plemental FWS funds for the 2005–2006 award year. | The Reallocation Form must be submitted electronically and is located in the "Setup" section of the FISAP on the Internet at: http://www.cbfisap.ed.gov. | August 19, 2005. |
| 3. The 2004–2005 Fiscal Operations Report and 2006–2007 Application to Participate (FISAP). | The FISAP is located on the Internet at the following site: <i>http://www.cbfisap.ed.gov.</i> The FISAP form must be submitted electronically via the Internet, and the combined signature page must be mailed to: The FISAP Administrator, INDUS Corporation, 1951 Kidwell Drive, Eighth Floor, Vienna, VA 22182. | September 30, 2005. |
| 4. The Work-Colleges Program Report of 2004–2005 award year expenditures. | The 2004–2005 Work-Colleges Program Report can be found in the "Setup" section of the FISAP on the Internet at: <i>http://www.cbfisap.ed.gov.</i> The report must be signed and submitted by:. Hand delivery to: Work-Colleges Program, Campus-Based Systems and Operations Division, U.S. Dept. of Education, 830 First Street, NE., room 61F1, Washington, DC 20002, or. Mail to: The same above address for hand delivery except use Zip Code 20202–5453. | October 21, 2005. |
| 5. A request for a waiver of the 2006–2007 award year penalty for the underuse of 2004–2005 award year funds. | The request for a waiver can be found in Part II, Section C of the FISAP on the Internet at: <i>http://www.cbfisap.ed.gov.</i> | February 10, 2006. |

2005–2006 AWARD YEAR DEADLINE DATES—Continued

| What does an institution submit? | Where is it submitted? | What is the deadline for submission? |
|---|--|--------------------------------------|
| The Institutional Application for Approval to Participate in the Federal Student Financial Aid Programs. | The request and justification must be submitted elec- tronically via the Internet. An institution that has not already established eligibility must submit an application to Case Management and Oversight through the ED website at: http:// www.eligcert.ed.gov. | February 10, 2006. |
| The Institutional Application and Agreement for Par- ticipation in the Work-Colleges Program for the 2006– 2007 award year. | The Institutional Application and Agreement for Participation in the Work-Colleges Program can be found in the "Setup" section of the FISAP on the Internet at: <i>http://www.cbfisap.ed.gov</i>. The application and agreement must be signed and submitted by: Hand delivery to: Work-Colleges Program, Campus-Based Systems and Operations Division, U.S. Dept. of Education, 830 First Street, NE., room 61F1, Washington, DC 20002, or Mail to: The same above address for hand delivery except use Zip Code 20202–5453. | March 10, 2006. |
| 8. A request for a waiver of the FWS Community Serv- ice Expenditure Requirement for the 2006–2007 award year. | The FWS Community Service waiver request and justification must be submitted by one of the following methods: Hand delivery to: FWS Coordinator, U.S. Department of Education, 830 First Street, NE., room 61C4, Washington, DC 20002, or Mail to: The same above address for hand delivery, except use Zip Code 20202–5453, or Fax to: (202) 275–0950. | April 28, 2006 |

Note:

• The deadline for electronic submissions is 11:59 p.m. (Eastern Time) on the applicable deadline date. Transmissions must be completed and accepted by 12:00 midnight to meet the deadline.

• Paper documents that are sent through the U.S. Postal Service must be postmarked by the applicable deadline date.

• Paper documents that are hand delivered by a commercial courier must be received no later than 4:30 pm (Eastern time) on the applicable deadline date.

Proof of Mailing or Hand Delivery of Paper Documents

If you submit paper documents when permitted by mail or by hand delivery from a commercial courier, we accept as proof one of the following:

(1) A legible mail receipt with the date of mailing stamped by the U.S. Postal Service.

(2) A legibly dated U.S. Postal Service postmark.

(3) A legibly dated shipping label, invoice, or receipt from a commercial courier.

(4) Other proof of mailing or delivery acceptable to the Secretary.

If the paper documents are sent through the U.S. Postal Service, we do not accept either of the following as proof of mailing: (1) A private metered postmark, or (2) a mail receipt that is not dated by the U.S. Postal Service. An institution should note that the U.S. Postal Service does not uniformly provide a dated postmark. Before relying on this method, an institution should check with its local post office. All institutions are encouraged to use certified or at least first-class mail.

The Department accepts hand deliveries from commercial couriers between 8 a.m. and 4:30 p.m., eastern time, Monday through Friday except Federal holidays.

Sources for Detailed Information on These Requests

A more detailed discussion of each request for funds or a waiver is provided in a specific "Dear Colleague" letter, which is posted on the Department's Web page at least 30 days before the established deadline date for the specific request. Information on these items is also found in the Federal Student Aid Handbook.

Applicable Regulations: The following regulations apply to these programs:

(1) Student Assistance General Provisions, 34 CFR part 668.

(2) General Provisions for the Federal Perkins Loan Program, Federal Work-Study Program, and Federal Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grant Program, 34 CFR part 673.

(3) Federal Perkins Loan Program, 34 CFR part 674.

(4) Federal Work-Study Programs, 34 CFR part 675.

(5) Federal Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grant Program, 34 CFR part 676. (6) Institutional Eligibility under the Higher Education Act of 1965, as amended, 34 CFR part 600.

(7) New Restrictions on Lobbying, 34 CFR part 82.

(8) Government wide Requirements for Drug-Free Workplace (Financial Assistance), 34 CFR part 84.

(9) Government wide Debarment and Suspension (Nonprocurement), 34 CFR part 85.

(10) Drug and Alcohol Abuse Prevention, 34 CFR part 86.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Kathleen Wicks, Acting Director of Campus-Based Systems and Operations Division, U.S. Department of Education, Federal Student Aid, 830 First Street, NE., Union Center Plaza, room 61C3, Washington, DC 20202–5345. Telephone: (202) 377–3110 or via the Internet: *kathleen.wicks@ed.gov*.

If you use a telecommunications device for the deaf (TDD), you may call the Federal Information Relay Service (FIRS) at 1–800–877–8339.

Individuals with disabilities may obtain this document in an alternative format (*e.g.* Braille, large print, audiotape, or computer diskette) on request to the program contact person

listed under FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT.

Electronic Access to This Document

You may view this document, as well as all other documents of this Department published in the **Federal Register**, in text or Adobe Portable Document Format (PDF) on the Internet at the following site: *http://www.ed.gov/ news/fedregister*.

To use PDF you must have Adobe Acrobat Reader, which is available free at this site. If you have questions about using PDF, call the U.S. Government Printing Office (GPO) toll free at 1–888– 293–6498; or in the Washington, DC area at (202) 512–1530.

Note: The official version of this document is the document published in the Federal Register. Free Internet access to the official edition of the Federal Register and the Code of Federal Regulations is available on GPO Access at: http://www.gpoaccess.gov/nara/ index.html.

Program Authority: 20 U.S.C. 1087aa *et seq.*; 42 U.S.C. 2751 *et seq.*; and 20 U.S.C. 1070b *et seq.*

Dated: March 17, 2005.

Theresa S. Shaw,

Chief Operating Officer, Federal Student Aid. [FR Doc. 05–5639 Filed 3–21–05; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4000–01–P

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Memorandum of Understanding Between the Department of the Interior and the Department of Energy

AGENCIES: Office of Environmental Management, Department of Energy, and Fish and Wildlife Service, Department of the Interior. **ACTION:** Notice of draft memorandum of understanding.

SUMMARY: The Department of Energy (DOE) and the Department of the Interior (DOI) plan to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU), no later than six months after the publication of this draft MOU. The purpose of the MOU is to describe how the Departments will cooperate in transferring administrative jurisdiction for certain lands within the Rocky Flats Environmental Technology Site (Rocky Flats) from DOE to DOI and the transition of Rocky Flats from a defense nuclear facility into the Rocky Flats National Wildlife Refuge (the Refuge). The text of the draft MOU is set forth below.

DATES: Comments on the draft MOU are due by May 23, 2005.

ADDRESSES: Comments should be sent to: U.S. Department of Energy, Office of Environmental Management, 1000 Independence Avenue, SW., Washington, DC 20585.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Matthew Duchesne, of the Office of Environmental Management, at the address in the **ADDRESSES** section; telephone (202) 586–6540. This is not a toll-free number.

Authority: The Rocky Flats National Wildlife Refuge Act of 2001, Public Law 107– 107, Title XXXI, Subtitle F (December 28, 2001).

Signed at Washington, DC, on March 15, 2005.

Paul M. Golan,

Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary for Environmental Management, Department of Energy.

Craig Manson,

Assistant Secretary for Fish and Wildlife and Parks, Department of the Interior.

Implementation of the Rocky Flats National Wildlife Refuge Act of 2001

I. Purpose, Authority, and Scope

A. Purpose

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is entered into by the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) and the U.S. Department of the Interior (Interior), hereinafter referred to as the Parties, regarding the Rocky Flats Environmental Technology Site (Rocky Flats), Colorado. This MOU describes how the Parties will cooperate in transferring administrative jurisdiction (the transfer) of certain lands within Rocky Flats from DOE to Interior and the transition of Rocky Flats from a former defense nuclear facility to the Rocky Flats National Wildlife Refuge (Refuge).

B. Authority

The authority for this MOU is section 3175 of the Rocky Flats National Wildlife Refuge Act of 2001, Public Law 107–107, sections 3171 to 3182 (Dec. 28, 2001) (the Act), 16 U.S.C. 668dd note.

C. Scope

The Act requires that the Parties carry out the transfer of administrative jurisdiction pursuant to an MOU that:

1. Provides for the division of responsibilities between the Secretary of Energy and the Secretary of the Interior necessary to carry out such transfer of lands that will become the Refuge;

2. Addresses the impacts that any property rights referred to in section 3179(a) of the Act may have on the management of the Refuge, and provide strategies for resolving or mitigating these impacts; 3. Identifies the land the administrative jurisdiction of which is to be transferred to the Secretary of the Interior; and

4. Specifies the allocation of the Federal costs incurred at the Refuge after the date of such transfer for any site investigations, response actions, and related activities for covered substances.

II. Background

A. The majority of the Rocky Flats site has generally remained undisturbed since its acquisition by the Federal Government.

B. The State of Colorado is experiencing increasing growth and development, especially in the metropolitan Denver Front Range area in the vicinity of the site. That growth and development reduces the amount of open space and thereby diminishes for many metropolitan Denver communities the vistas of the striking Front Range mountain backdrop.

C. The Act provides that after the cleanup and closure of Rocky Flats, it shall thereafter be retained by the United States and managed so as to preserve the value of the site for open space and wildlife habitat.

D. Rocky Flats provides habitat for many wildlife species, including a number of threatened and endangered species, and is marked by the presence of rare xeric tallgrass prairie plant communities. Establishing the site as a unit of the National Wildlife Refuge System will promote the preservation and enhancement of those resources for present and future generations.

E. The mission of the National Wildlife Refuge System is to administer a national network of lands and waters for the conservation, management, and, where appropriate, restoration of the fish, wildlife, and plant resources and their habitats within the United States for the benefit of present and future generations of Americans (16 U.S.C. at 68dd(a)(2)).

F. Section 3177 of the Act provides that the Refuge shall be managed for the purposes of: Restoring and preserving native ecosystems; providing habitat for, and population management of, native plants and migratory and resident wildlife; conserving threatened and endangered species (including species that are candidates for listing under the Endangered Species Act of 1973 (16 U.S.C. 11531 et seq.)); and providing opportunities for compatible scientific research. Management of the Refuge shall ensure that wildlife-dependent recreation and environmental education and interpretation are the priority public uses of the Refuge.